
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 4:07 PM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC);
Subject: RE: PPE (Personal Protective Equipment)

Thanks Kylie and Peter!

Once you apply to buyandsell, please provide me your application reference number. If possible, can you also send me
the quantity of products immediately available?

Thank you,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor— Western and Northern Canada /Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement I Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Sent: March 31 202014:19
To:
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE (Personal Protective Equipment)

Hello Peter,

Thank you so much for your interest in helping out during this time. Please submit your proposal at
hgps://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. An official from Public Services
and Procurement will get back to you with next steps! I have cc'ed my counterpart in Minister Anand's office
for her awareness!

All the best,

Kylie Phillips
Regional Advisor, West and North/Conseillere Regionale, Ouest et Nord
Office of the Minister of Health/Cabinet de la Ministre de la Sante
kylie.phillips@canada.ca
W: 613-941-8993
C: 613-314-9436
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From: Peter Gardippi
Date: March 31, 2020 at 9:36:54 AM EDT
To: "Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)" <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE (Personal Protective Equipment)

Hello

My company (PISIM TRADING CORPORATION) has made an Exclusive Manufacturing
agreement with two manufactures from CHINA.

PISIM is 100% First Nations owned and operated. Our office is located on First Nations land in
Saskatoon.

In. addition, I am working with a Brewery to supply a Disinfectant product.

The products listed can be manufactured in LARGE quantities. Delivery to Canada is 3 weeks or
less.

One other product i have also is a COVID test kit. This kit can detect within minutes, if you have
the disease. This kit would very good for remote communities.

My number

I look forward to hearing from you.
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